

From: James Tonti

To: Doug Young

Date: October 31, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0937-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

In response to the request for information issued October 17, 2014 (Ref. No. 25497) Harris submits the following:

The original request for STA (File No. 0676-EX-ST-2014) had covered a narrow scope of antenna testing that we believed would have been ready by that time.

Owing to unforeseen hardware and logistical delays, the antenna testing originally proposed was not conducted under the STA in the granted timeframe.

During preparations for original testing, Harris discovered several new issues that will require several tests over the newly requested six month period.

Harris has requested the six month period so that it can coordinate this additional testing, which is subject to internal logistical scheduling/personnel availability, as well as aircraft availability.

Harris intends to complete all testing under the STA within the requested additional six month window.

Harris will adhere to the coordination requirements outlined on the original STA prior to any testing.